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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NUMBER 1

The below questions were received for the Synopsis posting for the NASA Supercomputing Support Services (NS3) dated November 21, 2005.

Question 1:  
Can you provide the following information about the incumbent contractor - 
contract number, vendor, and period of performance?
Answer 1:

Task Order Number:  NNA05AC20T
Contractor - Advanced Management Technology, Inc.
Current task order ends March 2007
Question 2:
The NS3 RFI indicates that responses are due by 13-Dec-2005 via email.
We are assuming that the response due time is no later than 5 p.m. pacific time. Is this accurate? 
Answer 2:

Responses need to be dated and received by December 13, 2005 via email.
Question 3:

What mechanism will the CO use, if any, to confirm receipt of the RFI response?
Answer 3:

If an interested party requests confirmation of receipt, the Contracting Officer will confirm receipt.

Question 4:

The NS3 RFI indicated a 15 page limit for the "Capability/Qualification Statement" is there a preferred or required font size and/or type?
Answer 4:

There is no required font size and/or type designated for the “Capability/Qualification Statement.”

Question 5:

If there is a preferred or required font size, can it be waived for any figures, exhibits or diagrams provided any text is readable?

Answer 5:

There is no required font size and/or type designated for the “Statement of Capability.”  Figures, exhibits, and diagrams should be readable.

Question 6:

The NS3 RFI indicates that responses are to be submitted to the CO via email.  Is there a specific document type or multiple types desired or required (e.g. MS Word DOC format, PDF, Postscript, etc)?  We assume that a PDF file will be the format in which our response is received by the CO. 
Answer 6:

Microsoft Office Word or PDF formats are acceptable.

Question 7:

Are there any size restrictions for electronic receipt of documents (many email systems have 5 or 10 MB size restrictions on incoming email)?
Answer 7:

There are no size restrictions for electronic receipt of documents.
Question 8:

Does the Government prefer separate or combined documents/files for the "Capability/Qualification Statement" and "Contracting Approach" components of the overall NS3 RFI response?

Answer 8:

The Government requests separate documents/files for the “Statement of Capabilities” response and the “Contracting Approach” response.
